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(Copy)
Kent State Normal Gehdege
Kent , Onio

UEfice of the President

February 23, 1927,
Rev, W, R. MoChesney,
President, Cedarville College,
Cedarville, Ohio,
Xy Dear Fresident MoChesney:

Mr, Fred Altendor:i, Proprietor

‘of the Franklin Hotely hss informed our Coach,

Mr, Wagoner, that considerable demage was done
to rooms and furndiure by your basketball team
which occupied quarters in the Franklin Eotel on
the night of February 19th, He cnumerates dam-
ages as follows: i

Iwo ved springs broken at $42,00 eaeh..§84.00
OUne bed broken in the middle....ccee.. 835.00
Wwalls in twc rooms splashed with ink,
damage..... ----- ...50.00
Ink stzins on several doors and hall,...25,00

He states that savezddition towels were destroyed,

- & window wes broken and a mirror was broken,

Tne over-aauling and repairs, as you
see will cost almost $200.00 He also resretfully
reports that because o2 the disturbance on the same
night, several people left tne Hotel in order to g=t
sleer,

1 am mentioning this matter to you,
President McChesney, in frankness and in hope
that the matter way oe settled withovt any advertising
or aisturbance of eny sort, I beliewe Mr, Llterdory
will not take any derinite action until T hear f£rim
you, It is my opinion that you would prefer tc have
this informetion come gquietly so that yeu might be able
to handle the matter without embarassment, It
is in thes spirit thet I am sending the information
and 1% is my hope that the matter may he adjusted
to the savisfaction of sll,

Sincerely yours,
(Signed) David Allen Andarson,
DAA /HB President,
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